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Buresau of Land Management
Caller Service 4104
Farmington, New Mexico &7499
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Gentlemen:

The following is a request for permissinn to meter gas production off lease for
Joseph B. Gould's Phillips 32 # 6 Gallupn—-Dakota well located 340" FNI, & 2280
FEL Section 32, T25Y, R3W, Rio Arriba Countv, New Mexico.

This request is necessarv htecause Northwest Pineline Cornoration is the
purchaser of the casing head gsas from this well. Northwest Pipeline Cornoraztion
would not install a meter on the wellsite due to economic considervatiors.
Therefore, Mr. Gould negotiated a gas pipeline ROW with the surface landcurer
and installed the gas flowline from the location referenced ahove to a noint
located in the center of the Scutheast cornar of Section 2%, T25W,R3W, Rio
Arriba Countv, New Mexico. A Sundrv Notice was filed an arproved in Novemb
1985 covering this installation. A coov of that Sundrv Notice is attached
vour review. )
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Should you have additional questions concerning this request, nlease feel free W
to call me ar (503) 327-3720.

Respectfully,

D. Simmons
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